NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 5, 1955

Mr, Je J. Jamison
The Supericr 0i1 Co.
Midiand, Tu¢xas

Dear !fr, Jzmuison:
Would you ;lease refer to the following well:

Th= Supcric: 0is Ce #1-7 Sealy Government
8E 7-25N-6W (0), Canyon Largo Pictured Cliffs, Ric Arriba
Courrtr, New Mexico

In view of the fact that this office does not keep a record of return
deliverability tests I am not able to say whether or not I returned this
wsll to you for recaleculation » I am, however, presuming .Lat it was
one of those returned,

In any event we have sel - delinquent date for receipt of 17%7 Jdelivsrability
tests made in the month of May, 1955 to be July 1, 1955, I must advise you
that a test on the above noted well has not been received, acssnted ~r posted
in this office to date,

Section A. Paragraph 2 of the NMOCC Order No, R-333-~B states '"the results of
these annual tests shall be filed with the Commission on Form C-122-A within
the menth aext after coampletion of guch fest.” In order that you be in
ccgpliance with the sbove stated rule I suggest that you file the test in
question as scon as possibles

Yours very truly

S. V. Hoberts
Engineer, District #3

SVRiks
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